Agner, Tracy

From: Agner, Tracy

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2003 10:40 AM

Cc: Mitchell, Bruce; Worley, David; Joel Huey (E-mail)
Subject: change of conditions/Marion county/0830137-002-AV
Importance: High

July 18, 2003

Dear Sirs:

Attached is an Adobe Acrobat version of a document from the Central District of the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection. A free viewer is available at http://www.adobe.com/. The original was faxed to
Michael Stickles, Plant Manager of Merillat Corporation. This e-mail is an alternative to a hard copy being
sent by mail. If you would still like to receive a hard copy or had trouble receiving the attachments, please reply
to this e-mail or call (407) 893-3334. Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Attachments (1)

FDF
Bifobe,
change of
-onditions july '03...

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: change of conditions/Marion county/0830137-002-AV
Sent: 7/18/2003 10:40 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Joel.huey@dep.state.fl.net on 7/18/2003 10:40 AM

You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.7.1 smtp;550 5.7.1 <Joel.huey@dep.state.fl.net>... Relaying denied>

Your message

Ce: Mitchell, Bruce; Worley, David; Joel Huey (E-mail)
Subject: change of conditions/Marion county/0830137-002-AV
Sent: 7/18/2003 10:40 AM

was read on 7/18/2003 10:41 AM.
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Department of RECE &y B

Environmental Protection ., -

Division of Air Resource Management L‘e,,-,.,a/ Dist 0
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION FORM - L

Note: A responsible official is not necessarily a designated representative under the Acid Rain
Program. To become a designated representative, submit a certificate of representation to the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with 40 CFR Part 72.24.

Identification of Facility
1. Facility Owner/Company Name:
Merillat
Site Name: 3. County:
MecaMax ~Ocala YW\ wvion
4. Title V Air Operation Permit/Project No. (leave blank for initial Title V applications):
ORD0131~-002"-KRY

!\)

Notification Type (Check one or more)
INITIAL: Notification of responsible officials for an initial Title V application.
RENEWAL: Notification of responsible officials for a renewal Title V application.
CHANGE: Notification of change in responsible official(s).

{ Effective date of change in responsible official(s)

Primary Responsible Official
1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:

Myehna e\ g\‘\(_y\\fg TJ\ any Y@ Q’LC?L(}.O i
2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm:
Street Address: \ 2,00 SwW Dxth vk
City: Oa o Lo State: (= ( Zip Code: 2 G4
3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone:  (35) &bl - 7377 Fax: (35 291 - 4603

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

Dq For a corporation, the president, secretary. treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
principal business function. or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-making functions
for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the representative is responsible for
the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for or subject
to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ ] For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[ ] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer or
ranking elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

5. Responsible Official Statement:

1, the undersigned, am a responsible official, as defined in Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C., of the Title V source
addressed in this notification. I hereby certify, based on information and belief formed afier reasonable
inquiry, that the statements ade in this notification are true, accurate and complete. Further, ! certify that I
have authorig' over the dc}w other responsible officials, if any, for purposes of Title V permitting.

A A S 4-8-0%

Signature Date

DEP Form No. 62-213.900(8)
Effective: 6-02-02 1
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Additional Responsible Official
1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:

NA
2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm:
Street Address:
City: -State: ' Zip Code:
3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: () - Fax: ( ) -

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[ ] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-
making functions for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the
representative is responsible for the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production,
or operating facilities applying for or subject to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ ] For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[ ] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.

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
City: State: Zip Code:
3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: ( ) - Fax: ( ) -
4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):
[ ]For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
- of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-
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
[ ] For 2 municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.
[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

DEP Form No. 62-213.900(8)
Effective: 6-02-02 2
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